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Kristin Filkins

From: Dan Firnbach
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 4:02 PM
To: Kristin Filkins
Cc: Kayla Kennedy
Subject: RE: 2022 Q4 Issues/Program Lists Due January 10

WWTV-WWUP 
 

1. Extreme Winter Weather—Northern Michigan has seen some extreme winter weather this year. From feet of 
snow to record highs, our team of meteorologists look at how this all relates to climate change, and the long 
lasting impacts. We talk with communities as they try to how to handle their infrastructure as it is being 
impacted by this extreme winter weather. 

2. Change in Michigan Leadership—for the first time in 40 years Michigan Democrats control the state House and 
Senate. As well as having a Democrat in the Governor’s, Attorney Generals and Secretary of State’s office. This 
dramatic change will have a monster trickledown effect for the state for years to come. We dive into how the 
Dems took control, what lead to it, what big agenda items they look to make over the next couple of years. 

3. Historic Gas Prices—High gas prices are impacting everyone across the country, but Northern Michigan has been 
especially impacted. Our area thrives off tourism and agriculture, without travelers we lose jobs and businesses. 
Farmers are also now having to budget for higher fuel costs as they tend to their farms and transport their 
products. We sit down with these industries as they face another road block as they try to recover from the 
pandemic. 
 

WFQX 
 

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
 

 
 
 

Dan Firnbach 
News Director 
231.775.3478 Ext. 3124 
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From: Dan Firnbach  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:21 PM 
To: Kristin Filkins <KristinFilkins@9and10news.com> 
Cc: Kayla Kennedy <KaylaKennedy@9and10news.com> 
Subject: RE: 2022 Q4 Issues/Program Lists Due January 10 
 
Yes, on it right now. 
 

From: Kristin Filkins  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:21 PM 
To: Dan Firnbach <DanFirnbach@9and10news.com> 
Cc: Kayla Kennedy <KaylaKennedy@9and10news.com> 
Subject: FW: 2022 Q4 Issues/Program Lists Due January 10 
Importance: High 
 
I will be out of the office beginning tomorrow and returning on 1/11. Any chance we can get 1Q topics today?  
 

Kristin Filkins 
Contract Manager 
231.775.3478 Ext. 3318 
 
 

 

From: Gregg Skall [mailto:GSkall@tlp.law]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 2:20 PM 
To: Gregg Skall <GSkall@tlp.law> 
Cc: Jessica Gyllstrom <JGyllstrom@tlp.law>; Ashley Brydone-Jack <ABrydoneJack@tlp.law>; Amy Wise <AWise@tlp.law> 
Subject: 2022 Q4 Issues/Program Lists Due January 10 
 

 
 
This is a reminder that your 2022 fourth quarter issues/program lists, covering programming from October 1-December 
31, 2022, must be uploaded to your online public inspection file on or before January 10, 2023.  As a reminder, your 
issues/programs list must reflect programs that have provided the station’s most significant treatment of community 
issues during the preceding quarter.  The list should include the issues identified as important to the community of 
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license and surrounding area, a brief narrative explaining why those issues were chosen, a narrative of the programming 
that addressed the issue, the program’s title, duration, and the time and date of the airing.   
 
As a reminder, each licensee is required to certify at the time of renewal that it has timely uploaded compliant 
issues/program lists to its public inspection file.  Failure to comply with this requirement can result in a delay of your 
renewal application being granted , a Consent Decree imposed compliance program with periodic required FCC reports, 
and, in severe circumstances, with the renewal application being denied and your license being revoked.   
 
Gregg and Dennis  
 

 

      

 

Gregg P. Skall, Member  
(o) 202.789.3121 | (m) 703.623.0600 | gskall@tlp.law  
1025 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 1011, Washington DC 20036 
V-Card | Bio | www.tlp.law (new domain)  

  

 

  

 

Dennis P. Corbett, Member 
(o) 202.789.3115 | (m) 301.613.3601 | 
1025 Connecticut Ave, NW, Suite 1011, Washington DC 20036
V-Card | Bio | www.tlp.law

 
 
This message is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.  If you received this transmission in error, please notify the sender and delete 
the message and any attachments without printing, copying or further disseminating it.  This e-mail also should not be relied upon by you as a source of US federal tax advice. 
 


